




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Nick Paranjpye		
Board/Commission Name: Move Seattle Levy Oversight Committee		Position Title: Licensed engineer
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: 4/25/2016	Term of Position: * 1/1/2020 to 12/31/2023 <input type="checkbox"/> Serving remaining term of a vacant position
Residential Neighborhood: Lake City	Zip Code: 98125	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Nick has lived in Seattle for over 40 years and brings background in civil and structural engineering. Nick has first-hand experience with projects to build bridges, streets, retaining walls, and similar projects like those funded by the Move Seattle levy. Nick has excellent understanding of how to ensure projects are built within the available budget and schedule, and brings this expertise in his role on the Levy Oversight Committee. By levy ordinance, one Council-appointed seat shall be occupied by a licensed engineer with bridges and structures experience and Nick has and will continue to fill this requirement.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: Councilmember Mike O'Brien Chair, Sustainability & Transportation Committee	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

RESUME

Nick (Niranjan) Paranjpye



Executive Summary

Civil and Structural Engineer registered in both disciplines of engineering in the State of Washington since 1980. Resident of the City of Seattle since 1977 with over 40 years of extensive experience in responsible charge on a wide range of projects including, but not limited to, bridges, streets, retaining walls, waterfront facilities for a number of governmental and private clients in Western Washington, Alaska, California and Texas. These projects included new construction, retrofit and modernization / rehabilitation of existing facilities. I bring an excellent understanding of the client needs in terms of developing technologically up-to-date cost effective solutions and cost control / monitoring through-out all the phases especially on the government / local agency projects to ensure that the project is done within the available budget and schedule. I would bring this knowledge and experience to the table as a member of the Move Seattle Levy Oversight Committee to ensure its success.

Professional Registrations

- P. E. Civil and Structural Engineering: State of Washington
- P. E. Civil and Structural Engineering: State of California
- P. E. Civil and Structural Engineering: State of Alaska

Work Experience

Appia Engineering Consultants (APPIA) Seattle, Founding Partner, November 1998 to Present

- APPIA started as a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise but in two years was successful in securing work in civil and structural engineering as a Small Business from clients such as the US Coast Guard, US Navy, King, Clallam and Snohomish counties, WSDOT, Todd Shipyard (Vigor) and Weyerhaeuser on roads, utility systems, bridges (Burlingame, Jimmy-come-lately on SR101, Nichols), waterfront piers and retaining walls including tied-back and conventional walls. A repeat client base and diversity of projects was a key to developing a strong resume for APPIA. I was instrumental in developing this client base.

Harding Lawson Associates (HLA) Seattle-Bellevue: Structural Engineering Department
Manager and Vice President, May 1994 to October 1998

Resume: Nick Paranjpye

- HLA was a 1500 person large national firm specializing Environmental, Civil and Structural engineering. The Seattle-Bellevue office was the centralized office where all the structural design services were performed for the nationwide offices. I was responsible and in charge for the Structural Engineering work performed in the Seattle-Bellevue office.

Alpha Engineering Consultants (ALPHA) Seattle-Bellevue: Structural Engineering Department Manager July 1990 to April 1994; Project Engineer / Manager August 1982 to June 1990

- I joined ALPHA (a Disadvantaged Business) as one of the first three employees in 1982 and was instrumental in building the firm from a small three person firm to 120 employees with offices in Washington, Florida, California and Colorado. ALPHA was primarily a transportation engineering firm specializing in bridges, roadways, highways, storm water and other incidental utility work. All the structural work for ALPHA was performed out of the Seattle-Bellevue office.

Harvey Dodd and Associates Seattle: Structural Design / Project Engineer January 1979 March 1981

Engineers Northwest Seattle: Structural Design Engineer June 1978 to December 1978

Anvil Corporation Bellingham: Design Engineer, March 1976 to August 1977

Concrete Technology Corporation Tacoma: Construction Engineer October 1974 to February 1976.

Education

- Indian Institute of Technology, Mumbai, India (June 1974)
- University of Washington, M.S. Program University of Washington September 1977 to May 1978 (Participant)

Let's Move Seattle Oversight Committee

16 Members: Pursuant to [Ordinance 124796](#), 10 members subject to City Council confirmation, 4-year terms:

- 5 City Council-appointed
- 5 Mayor-appointed
- # Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): 4 modal advisory board representatives appointed by respective modal advisory boards; City Council Transportation Committee Chair; City Budget Director

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
	F	3	1.	Member	Rachel Ben-Shmuel	4/25/16	12/31/19	1	Mayor
6	F	7	2.	Member	Hester Serebrin	1/1/16	12/31/22	2	Mayor
	M	6	3.	Co-Chair	Ron Posthuma	1/1/18	12/31/21	1	Mayor
6	M	4	4.	Member	Samuel Ferrara	1/1/19	12/31/22	1	Mayor
6	F	3	5.	Member	Lisa Bogardus	4/25/16	12/31/19	1	Mayor
1	M	5	6.	Member	Nick Paranjpye	1/1/20	12/31/23	2	Council
	M	7	7.	Member	Brian Estes	1/1/19	12/31/22	2	Council
6	F	4	8.	Member	Inga Manskopf	1/1/20	12/31/23	2	Council
	M	1	9.	Member	Joe Laubach	1/1/19	12/31/22	2	Council
	M	6	10.	Co-chair	Betty Spieth-Croll	1/1/18	12/31/21	2	Council
	M	2	11.	Bike Advisory Board Member	Patrick Taylor	9/1/18	8/31/20	1	SBAB
	M	3	12.	Pedestrian Advisory Board Member	David Seater	4/1/19	3/31/21	2	SPAB
	M		13.	Freight Advisory Board Member	Todd Biesold	6/1/18	5/31/19	1	SFAB
	F	2	14.	Transit Advisory Board Member	Alex Wakeman Rouse	8/3/17	8/2/19	1	STAB
	M	6	15.	Councilmember	Mike O'Brien	n/a	n/a		
	M		16.	Budget Director	Ben Noble	n/a	n/a		

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	<div style="display: flex; justify-content: space-between; width: 100%;"> (1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) </div>													
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial	
Mayor	1	3												
Council	4	1												
Other	5	1												
Total	10	5												

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.